



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
1	AM-1-9	Groen	In 2024, the European Greens ran on a message of courage. Because courage is exactly what our politics is about right now.	<b>From line 1 to 2:</b> In <a href="#">2024 the 2024 European Parliament elections</a> , the European Greens ran on a message of courage. Because courage is exactly what our politics is about right now.	readability, especially as this is the first sentence of the text.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be
2	AM-1-10	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts		<b>New title:</b> More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green <a href="#">and Fair</a>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr
3	AM-5-1	SF - Green Left	and the Middle East, and deep democratic and social crises changed the world we live in. More than ever, we need ambitious answers that can meet the challenges of our times.	<b>Insert from line 4 to 6:</b> and the Middle East, and deep democratic and social crises changed the world we live in. <a href="#">The green transition has accelerated significantly, both in Europe and globally. But the need for a continued and strengthened fight for nature and climate is evident on the backdrop of alarming reports from the IPCC record temperatures and accelerating natural disasters.</a> More than ever, we need ambitious answers that can meet the challenges of our times.	We find that the resolution does not sufficiently address the current state of climate and nature, and of the achievements and threats in the green transition. The current draft also has too much negative focus on the right wing - lending it a negative and demobilizing tone. This change and our subsequent changes in the first pages aim at shifting this balance	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
4	AM-5-8	Groen	and the Middle East, and deep democratic and social crises changed the world we live in. More than ever, we need ambitious answers that can meet the challenges of our times.	<b>Insert from line 4 to 6:</b> and the Middle East, and deep democratic and social crises changed the world we live in. <a href="#">The impact of climate disruption and ecological degradation has become more immediate and severe than ever before, with climate disasters such as the recent flooding in southern Spain wreaking havoc on people's daily lives.</a> More than ever, we need ambitious answers that can meet the challenges of our times.	We are convinced that environmental issues should be mentioned within the first paragraphs of the text. They are at the heart of our political programme and are undeniably part of the recent crises.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
5	AM-12-1	Groen	The European election results were mixed for the Green family. Breakthroughs in many countries were tempered by major losses in others and rising far-right forces. But, looking beyond the numbers, the foundations for future green victories have been built. These advances are the starting points for the next five years:	<b>From line 12 to 16:</b> <del>The European election results were mixed for the Green family. Breakthroughs in many countries were tempered by major losses in others and rising far-right forces. But, looking beyond the numbers, the foundations for future green victories have been built. These advances are the starting points for the next five years:</del> <a href="#">The European election results were mixed for the Green family. Overall, the Green family experienced a loss of seats in the European Parliament compared to the previous legislature largely due to significant setbacks in several countries. Additionally, far-right parties gained ground in many EU member states. However, green parties made notable advances in countries where they had previously been either underrepresented or largely absent. The past five years, along with the 2024 campaign and election, offer valuable lessons and opportunities for progress for the European Green Party and the future of our political project.</a>	We believe the paragraph proposed in the text does not reflect the election we have faced together. We appreciate that the positive parts of the 2024 elections are highlighted, but we also think the message can be balanced without becoming too grim. Being courageous also means: being self-conscious and naming things as they are, in order to grow.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be
6	AM-14-1	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	many countries were tempered by major losses in others and rising far-right forces. But, looking beyond the numbers, the foundations for future green victories have been built. These advances are the starting points for the next five years:	<b>From line 13 to 16:</b> many countries were tempered by major losses in others and rising far-right forces. <del>But, looking beyond the numbers, the foundations for future green victories have been built. These advances are the starting points for the next five years:</del> <a href="#">While confronting the reactionary backlash, we need to keep an eye on the horizon. Some advances are the starting points for the next five years, to strengthen and build on:</a>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr
7	AM-17-1	Groen	The Green family elected MEPs from more EU countries than ever before. The Greens are now far better represented in southern and eastern Europe, a	<b>From line 17 to 18:</b> <del>The</del> <a href="#">In the 2024 elections, the</a> Green family <a href="#">successfully</a> elected MEPs from <del>more a</del> <a href="#">greater number of</a> EU countries than ever before. The Greens are now far better represented in southern and eastern Europe, a	improves readability	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
8	AM-17-2	Federation of Young European Greens	The Green family elected MEPs from more EU countries than ever before. The Greens are now far better represented in southern and eastern Europe, a	<b>From line 17 to 18:</b> <del>The</del> While there are still inequalities in representation, the Green family elected MEPs from more EU countries than ever before. The Greens are now far better represented in southern and eastern Europe, a		Cinta González Sentis cinta.gonzalezsentis@fyeg.org
9	AM-18-1	PROGRESIVIE	The Green family elected MEPs from more EU countries than ever before. The Greens are now far better represented in southern and eastern Europe, a development that strengthens and enriches us.	<b>From line 17 to 19:</b> The Green family elected MEPs from more EU countries than ever before. The Greens are now far better represented in <b>southern and eastern Europe</b> , <del>and</del> <b>Baltics</b> , a development that strengthens and enriches us.	For more accurate regional representation.	Davis Lodzins davislodzins@gmail.com
10	AM-21-1	Groen	Campaigning on a Green and Social Deal, we put forward our offer of a green transition based on social justice. Making the case that green policies improve lives and protect livelihoods can convince voters.	<b>From line 20 to 22:</b> Campaigning on a Green and Social Deal, we put forward our offer of a green transition based on social justice. <del>Making Green parties across the case that green policies improve lives EU have strengthened their narratives and protect livelihoods can convince voters raised awareness of the inseparability of social and green policies.</del>	- The sentence in the text is grammatically incorrect. We also believe that the sentence suggested in the amendment is more correct, as our narratives did not convince voters everywhere. It is important to note that we worked on our narratives, but we should not tell ourselves that this work is done.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be
11	AM-23-1	SF - Green Left	While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and applied the pressure necessary to keep	<b>From line 23 to 24:</b> <del>While their gains are shocking, the</del> The far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and applied the pressure necessary to keep	The picture was more mixed - and not exactly shocking - it was in with or slightly better than the polls.' No need to exaggerate the picture	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
12	AM-24-1	Groen	While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and applied the pressure necessary to keep Meloni's far right of the majority. In the Nordics, the Netherlands and Italy, we bounced back and showed that Greens and progressives can win.	<b>From line 23 to 26:</b> While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed <del>its agenda and applied the pressure necessary to keep Meloni's far right of the majority</del> right's agenda. In the Nordics, the Netherlands and Italy, we bounced back and showed that Greens and progressives can win.	in view of recent events and the nomination of the new EU commission, we can hardly say that we managed to keep the far-right out of the majority.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
13	AM-24-2	EGP Committee	While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and applied the pressure necessary to keep Meloni's far right of the majority. In the Nordics, the Netherlands and Italy, we bounced back and showed that Greens and progressives can win.	<b>From line 23 to 26:</b> While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and <del>applied the pressure necessary</del> <b>fought</b> to keep Meloni's far right <del>out</del> of the majority. In the Nordics, the Netherlands and Italy, we bounced back and showed that Greens and progressives can win.		Mélanie Vogel melanie.vogel@europeangreens.eu
14	AM-24-3	Esquerra Verda	While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and applied the pressure necessary to keep Meloni's far right of the majority. In the Nordics, the Netherlands and Italy, we bounced back and showed that Greens and progressives can win.	<b>From line 23 to 26:</b> While their gains are shocking, the far right is beatable. At the EU level, we exposed its agenda and <del>applied the pressure necessary to keep Meloni's far right of the majority</del> <b>contradictions</b> . In the Nordics, the Netherlands and Italy, we bounced back and showed that Greens and progressives can win.		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com
15	AM-27-1	Federation of Young European Greens	We have strong allies across society. We built close ties with civil society, from green and social NGOs to trade unions and green businesses.	<b>Insert from line 27 to 28:</b> We have strong allies across society. We built <b>and maintained</b> close ties with civil society, from green and social NGOs to trade unions and green businesses.		Cinta González Sentís cinta.gonzalezsentis@fyeg.org
16	AM-28-1	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	We have strong allies across society. We built close ties with civil society, from green and social NGOs to trade unions and green businesses. During the campaign, they recognised our platform's strength and strongly	<b>From line 27 to 29:</b> We have strong allies across society. We built close ties with civil society, from green and social NGOs to trade unions and <b>businesses supporting the green businesses</b> transition. During the campaign, they recognised our platform's strength and strongly		Thomas Künstler thomas.kuenstler@gruene.de



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
17	AM-30-1	Groen	supported our priorities.	<p><b>Insert after line 30:</b></p> <p><a href="#">In the campaign leading up to the 2024 election, we faced several important challenges that should serve as key areas for us to focus on in the years to come:</a></p> <p><a href="#">Unlike in 2019, setting the agenda on climate and environmental issues was less prominent. Despite the urgency of climate disruption, there is no more mass mobilization in the streets around environmental issues. Also, electoral debates were framed around economic issues of immediate and individual concern, with purchasing power dominating electoral discussions all over the EU.</a></p> <p><a href="#">At the same time, Green parties are no longer the sole advocates for environmental issues. In many European countries, we now face competition from parties that have integrated climate policies into their platforms. Greens must work to ensure that our message remains distinct, relevant, and credible.</a></p> <p><a href="#">European cooperation has always been at the heart of Green parties. However, the EU faces setbacks, and so do pro-European parties. Moreover, the EU's current trajectory does not meet the challenges of our times. Greens need to challenge EU policies while continuing to defend European cooperation. How can Greens not only defend Europe, but also advocate for a better, more inclusive Europe?</a></p>	We are convinced that it is important to stress the good news, but also to define several challenges that greens faces in this election, and to emphasize that we must address them together in order to be stronger in the next elections.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be
18	AM-31-1	Europa Verde Verdi	After the elections, Commission President Ursula von der Leyen achieved a majority with our support based on a clear promise to defend the EU European Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. This promise must be upheld.	<p><b>Delete from line 31 to 34:</b></p> <p><del>After the elections, Commission President Ursula von der Leyen achieved a majority with our support based on a clear promise to defend the EU European Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. This promise must be upheld.</del></p>		Valerio Zaratti zaratti.valerio@gmail.com
19	AM-33-1	EGP Committee	majority with our support based on a clear promise to defend the EU European Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. This promise must be upheld.	<p><b>From line 32 to 34:</b></p> <p>majority with our support based on a clear promise to defend the EU European Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. <del>This promise must be upheld.</del> <a href="#">We urgently demand that the European Commission upholds this decision.</a></p>		Mélanie Vogel melanie.vogel@europeangreens.eu



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
20	AM-33-2	Esquerra Verda	majority with our support based on a clear promise to defend the EU European Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. This promise must be upheld.	<b>From line 32 to 34:</b> majority with our support based on a clear promise to defend the EU European Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. <del>This promise must be upheld</del> <u>Unfortunately, in the design of her college she included a member of Meloni's far right party as Vice-President, which is a regrettable breach of this promise.</u>		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com
21	AM-34-1	Ecolo, supported by Europa Verde Verdi	Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. This promise must be upheld.	<b>From line 33 to 34:</b> Green Deal and ensure a pro-European, democratic future for the EU. This promise <del>must be upheld</del> <u>has unfortunately already been broken with the appointment of a Vice-President coming from a far-right party.</u>	to update the text according to latest developments	Stéphanie Lepczynski stephanie.lepczynski@gmail.com
22	AM-35-1	SF - Green Left	But the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right to roll back green and social legislation, gambling with human rights and endangering self-determination. They will enable impunity for authoritarians like Viktor Orbán, normalize Giorgia Meloni's post-fascist government, and harden inhuman and failed migration policies. It is the same dangerous path that has brought the far right to power in several member states.	<b>Delete from line 35 to 41:</b> <del>But the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right to roll back green and social legislation, gambling with human rights and endangering self-determination. They will enable impunity for authoritarians like Viktor Orbán, normalize Giorgia Meloni's post-fascist government, and harden inhuman and failed migration policies. It is the same dangerous path that has brought the far right to power in several member states.</del>	This section does not add anything to our strategic direction - it is just a reenforcement of what is stated elsewhere. Suggest to delete to increase the resolutions focus on ourselves and decrease the focus on the right.	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
23	AM-35-2	EGP Committee	But the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right to roll back green and social legislation, gambling with human rights and endangering self-determination. They will enable impunity for authoritarians	<b>From line 35 to 38:</b> <del>But the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right to roll back green and social legislation, gambling with human rights and endangering self-determination. They will enable impunity for authoritarians</del> Unfortunately, we have already seen how many Conservatives in the European Parliament do not share their own Commission President's line. They are playing a dangerous game flirting and voting with the far right to form an alternative, illiberal majority. Their cooperation risks rolling back green and social legislation, gambling with human rights and endangering self-determination. They will enable impunity for authoritarians		Mélanie Vogel melanie.vogel@europeangreens.eu
24	AM-35-3	Esquerra Verda	But the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right	<b>From line 35 to 36:</b> <del>But the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right</del> But it is obvious that the dangers of Conservative and far-right cooperation are growing. Part of the European People's Party is already working hand in hand with the far right		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com
25	AM-42-1	Europa Verde Verdi	As Greens, our role in this mandate is to hold the political forces leading the European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.	<b>From line 42 to 45:</b> <del>As Greens, our role in this mandate is to hold the political forces leading the European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.</del> and fight back against the right-wing drift.		Valerio Zaratti zaratti.valerio@gmail.com
26	AM-43-1	SF - Green Left	As Greens, our role in this mandate is to hold the political forces leading the European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown	<b>Insert from line 42 to 44:</b> As Greens, our role in this mandate is to hold the political forces leading the European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift embodied in the far right and parts of the European People's Party. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown	Added to compensate for the suggested deletion of the previous section.	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
27	AM-43-2	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts, supported by Europa Verde - Verdi	As Greens, our role in this mandate is to hold the political forces leading the European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.	<b>From line 42 to 45:</b>  As Greens, our role in this mandate is to hold the political forces leading the European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. <del>By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.</del> <a href="#">We challenged Ursula Von Der Leyen to do so by leading a coalition which would refuse to embrace the far right ideology and discourses or to empower its representatives.</a>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr
28	AM-44-1	Esquerra Verda	European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.	<b>From line 43 to 45:</b>  European institutions to account and fight back against the right-wing drift. By taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president <a href="#">at a crossroads moment last July</a> , we <del>have shown</del> <a href="#">showed</a> ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise <a href="#">in order to show it is still nowadays possible to prevent the extreme right to influencing EU politics, as well as</a> to realise our positive agenda.		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com
29	AM-45-1	SF - Green Left	taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.	<b>Insert from line 44 to 45:</b>  taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.  <a href="#">The fight to reinforce the green transtion will not be easy – but we are ready to assume leadership and further advance the transition towards climate neutrality and healthy nature and environment</a>	More focus on our struggle ahead rather than the right wing	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
30	AM-45-2	EGP Committee	taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.	<b>Insert from line 44 to 45:</b>  taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda <a href="#">and for the EU to deliver for people and planet.</a>		Mélanie Vogel melanie.vogel@europeangreens.eu





Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
31	AM-45-3	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts, support Europa Verde - Verdi	taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda.	<b>Insert from line 44 to 45:</b>  taking responsibility in the election of the Commission president, we have shown ourselves ready to build bridges and compromise to realise our positive agenda. <a href="#">We regret that Ursula Von der Leyen did not have the will to keep the far right out of governing the European Union, including a neofascist Vice-President.</a>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr
32	AM-46-1	SF - Green Left	Against the threat of far-right influence, we are prepared to support an alliance of the democratic centre but if and only if it can also advance our	<b>From line 46 to 47:</b>  <del>Against the threat of far-right influence, we</del> <a href="#">We</a> are prepared to support an alliance of the democratic centre but if and only if it can also advance our	More positive verbage - the right should define our position	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
33	AM-46-2	EGP Committee, supported Europa Verde - Verdi	Against the threat of far-right influence, we are prepared to support an alliance of the democratic centre but if and only if it can also advance our political priorities and deliver for people and planet. Throughout the mandate, we will fight for every opening to make progress on environmental protection,	<b>Delete from line 46 to 49:</b>  <del>Against the threat of far-right influence, we are prepared to support an alliance of the democratic centre but if and only if it can also advance our political priorities and deliver for people and planet.</del> Throughout the mandate, we will fight for every opening to make progress on environmental protection,		Mélanie Vogel melanie.vogel@europeangreens.eu
34	AM-50-1	Verdes Equo	we will fight for every opening to make progress on environmental protection, social justice and fundamental rights and democracy. Outside of the institutions, we will be building our movement at every level of power and in	<b>Insert from line 49 to 51:</b>  we will fight for every opening to make progress on environmental protection, social justice and fundamental rights and democracy, <a href="#">informed by a postgrowth paradigm in economics and climate justice.</a> Outside of the institutions, we will be building our movement at every level of power and in		Rodolfo Coloma Miñana rodolfocoloma@gmail.com
35	AM-50-2	Esquerra Verda	we will fight for every opening to make progress on environmental protection, social justice and fundamental rights and democracy. Outside of the institutions, we will be building our movement at every level of power and in	<b>Insert from line 49 to 51:</b>  we will fight for every opening to make progress on environmental protection, social justice and fundamental rights and democracy, <a href="#">while combating any backlash on the European Green Deal achievements of the past years and the rule of law.</a> Outside of the institutions, we will be building our movement at every level of power and in		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
36	AM-52-1	Ecolo	every European country.	<b>Insert after line 52:</b>  <a href="#">Lately, the international fora (G20 in Rio, COP29 in Baku, Plastic Pollution Treaty in Busan) have shown that, if international diplomacy is still alive, when it comes to climate action, the agreements tremendously lack ambition to accelerate the fight against the triple crisis (climate, biodiversity loss and pollution).</a>	again, to update the text with latest international developments, which happened one after the other and were disappointing, to say the least.	Stéphanie Lepczynski stephanie.lepczynski@gmail.com
37	AM-55-1 (1)	SF - Green Left	Defending the European Green Deal and backing it with common European and national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>Insert from line 55 to 57:</b>  Defending <a href="#">and developing</a> the European Green Deal and backing it with common European and national <a href="#">regulation and</a> public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	Our work on the continued green transition should have more space	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
38	AM-56-1	Ecolo	Defending the European Green Deal and backing it with common European and national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>Delete from line 55 to 57:</b>  Defending the European Green Deal and backing it with common European and national public investment that strengthens <del>economic</del> prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	In political negotiations with other parties, we use prosperity instead of growth, to show we have a different economic analysis. Adding "economic" in front of prosperity just gets us back to square one (and is promoted by the Draghi report). As a reminder, the Tim Jackson great book is called "Prosperity without Growth".	Stéphanie Lepczynski stephanie.lepczynski@gmail.com
39	AM-57-1	Ecolo	protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>Insert after line 57:</b>  <a href="#">Fighting for ambitious international treaties that step up our actions against the triple crisis of climate, biodiversity loss and pollution.</a>	translate the previous amendment (highlighting the weakness of latest international negotiations) into a concrete action for the Greens	Stéphanie Lepczynski stephanie.lepczynski@gmail.com
40	AM-57-2	Verdes Equo	national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>From line 56 to 57:</b>  national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects <del>our societies</del> <a href="#">all territories of the planet from the ecological crisis, recognizing the common but differentiated responsibility that European countries have in terms of climate crisis mitigation, based on global climate justice</a>		Rodolfo Coloma Miñana rodolfocoloma@gmail.com



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
41	AM-57-3	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>Insert from line 56 to 57:</b> national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis. <a href="#">We will support businesses to implement the Green Deal and secure future investment and jobs.</a>		Thomas Künstler thomas.kuenstler@gruene.de
42	AM-55-1 (2)	SF - Green Left	national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>Insert after line 57:</b> <a href="#">Protecting our societies from the increasingly severe effects of the climate crisis</a>	Our work on the continued green transition should have more space	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
43	AM-55-1 (3)	SF - Green Left	national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis	<b>Insert after line 57:</b> <a href="#">Ensuring the green transition in all aspects – including responsible and circular use of resources, elimination of chemical pollution, healthy and sustainable agriculture, and fod production, nature restoration and implementation of the Montreal protocol</a>	Our work on the continued green transition should have more space	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
44	AM-55-1 (4)	SF - Green Left	Improving daily lives by strengthening green public services like social housing and public transport and European protections for social rights	<b>Insert from line 58 to 59:</b> Improving daily lives by strengthening green public services like social housing and public transport, <a href="#">by ensuring affordable green energy</a> and European protections for social rights	Our work on the continued green transition should have more space	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
45	AM-57-4	Esquerra Verda	national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate crisis  Improving daily lives by strengthening green public services like social housing and public transport and European protections for social rights	<b>From line 56 to 59:</b> national public investment that strengthens economic prosperity and protects our societies from the climate <del>crisis</del> <a href="#">and biodiversity crises</a>  Improving daily lives by strengthening <del>green</del> -public services like social housing and public transport and European protections for social rights		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
46	AM-59-1	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	housing and public transport and European protections for social rights	<b>Insert after line 59:</b> <a href="#">Mobilising European common funds, coordinating national fiscal policies and regulating finance to orient resources towards a carbon free economy while protecting biodiversity and our societies from climate crisis.</a>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr
47	AM-65-1	Federation of Young European Greens	credible international actor	<b>Insert after line 65:</b> <a href="#">Promoting, participating and ensuring effective cordons sanitaires, effectively not joining any position of power with the help of or together with the far-right parties at any level.</a>		Cinta González Sentís cinta.gonzalezsentis@fyeg.org
48	AM-66-1	Groen	Looking at the challenges ahead of us, we will need to fight more than ever for our green future. There is no ignoring the many crises European societies face. Many people are struggling to get by after hard years of the pandemic, energy	<b>From line 66 to 68:</b> Looking at the challenges ahead of us, we will need <del>to fight</del> more <a href="#">courage</a> than ever <del>to fight</del> for our green future. There is no ignoring the many crises European societies face. Many people are struggling to get by after hard years of the pandemic, energy	Improves the consistency of the text, that starts with lines on how courage is need in these times	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be
49	AM-72-1	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	has seen catastrophic flooding right across Europe, with an especially tragic loss of life in the Valencia region.	<b>Insert from line 71 to 72:</b> has seen catastrophic flooding right across Europe, with an especially tragic loss of life in the Valencia region. <a href="#">This is why the agenda of the European Green Deal needs to be strengthened in order to invest massively in renewable energy and energy infrastructure, the circular economy, biodiversity and zero pollution solutions.</a>		Thomas Künstler thomas.kuenstler@gruene.de



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
50	AM-75-1	PROGRESÍVIE	freedom and security across the continent. There can be no turning our backs on Ukraine. It is fighting for freedom and its future lies in the European Union. As Greens, we support continued economic and military aid to Ukraine and future	<b>Insert from line 74 to 76:</b>  freedom and security across the continent. There can be no turning our backs on Ukraine. It is fighting for freedom and its future lies in the European Union. <a href="#">Russia is using ecocide as a weapon of war and must bear full responsibility for that. To address this, we must urgently develop scientifically grounded methods for calculating the damages caused by ecocide, ensuring accountability and enabling effective restoration efforts.</a> As Greens, we support continued economic and military aid to Ukraine and future	Russia's ongoing war has resulted in human suffering, as well as environmental destruction. Destruction of dams, power infrastructure and natural habitats, as well as nuclear blackmail, is damaging to Ukraine's and Europe's future. We would like to increase the discourse on ecocide as an additional argument towards punishing Russia's aggression and to further rally member parties and other institutions to support Ukraine's defense.	Davis Lodzins davislodzins@gmail.com
51	AM-76-1	Europa Verde Verdi	Ukraine. It is fighting for freedom and its future lies in the European Union. As Greens, we support continued economic and military aid to Ukraine and future EU membership. Our assistance to Ukraine must enable a climate-resilient	<b>Delete from line 75 to 77:</b>  Ukraine. It is fighting for freedom and its future lies in the European Union. As Greens, we support continued economic <del>and military</del> aid to Ukraine and future EU membership. Our assistance to Ukraine must enable a climate-resilient		Valerio Zaratti zaratti.valerio@gmail.com
52	AM-77-1	SF - Green Left	As Greens, we support continued economic and military aid to Ukraine and future EU membership. Our assistance to Ukraine must enable a climate-resilient reconstruction, built on renewable energy, modern infrastructure, and a sustainable and inclusive economy. Our support to Ukraine must ensure its future prosperity and should take the form of grants not loans.	<b>Delete from line 76 to 80:</b>  As Greens, we support continued economic and military aid to Ukraine and future EU membership. <del>Our assistance to Ukraine must enable a climate-resilient reconstruction, built on renewable energy, modern infrastructure, and a sustainable and inclusive economy. Our support to Ukraine must ensure its future prosperity and should take the form of grants not loans.</del>	The intentions are good, but not top of the strategic agenda right now. Suggest to delet to improve the balance of the document.	Niels Haxthausen nielshaxthausen@gmail.com
53	AM-80-1	Federation of Young European Greens	sustainable and inclusive economy. Our support to Ukraine must ensure its future prosperity and should take the form of grants not loans.	<b>Insert from line 79 to 80:</b>  sustainable and inclusive economy. Our support to Ukraine must ensure its future prosperity and should take the form of grants not loans. <a href="#">We must also support democratic forces that are targeted by Russian propaganda outside of the EU, such as Georgia, Moldova and Serbia, ensuring we do as much as we can for EU candidate countries.</a>		Cinta González Sentís cinta.gonzalezsentis@fyeg.org



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
54	AM-85-1	Groen	stand in solidarity with everyone in the United States and globally threatened by his authoritarian agenda. In a world of fear, the European Union must become a beacon of hope and move forward towards more unity, ambition and alliances with other parts of the world.	<b>Delete from line 84 to 87:</b>  stand in solidarity with everyone in the United States and globally threatened by his authoritarian agenda. <del>In a world of fear, the European Union must become a beacon of hope and move forward towards more unity, ambition and alliances with other parts of the world.</del>	This sentence has a somewhat Eurocentric connotation	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be
55	AM-85-2	Esquerra Verda	stand in solidarity with everyone in the United States and globally threatened by his authoritarian agenda. In a world of fear, the European Union must become a beacon of hope and move forward towards more unity, ambition and alliances	<b>Insert from line 84 to 86:</b>  stand in solidarity with everyone in the United States and globally threatened by his authoritarian agenda. <a href="#">his plutocratic government and his climate change denialism</a> . In a world of fear, the European Union must become a beacon of hope and move forward towards more unity, ambition and alliances		Oriol Muñoz Gual oriolmunozgual@gmail.com
56	AM-101-1	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	that it is not only possible but achievable and desirable. Step by step, a greener, fairer society that protects the rights of all can be built.	<b>Insert from line 100 to 101:</b>  that it is not only possible but achievable and desirable. Step by step, a greener, fairer society that protects the rights of all can be built. <a href="#">As Greens, we are calling for a just transition directive.</a>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr
57	AM-107-1	Groen	society, in every member state, and in the European Union as a whole. Over the next five years, we will not stop fighting for it. The future is green.	<b>From line 107 to 108:</b>  <a href="#">We ran elections on courage, because we need courage to face the challenges of our times.</a> Over the next five years, we will not stop fighting <del>for it. The future is</del> <a href="#">Because more than ever, we need courageous political movements, courageous political programs and courageous political leaders. With courage, let's make the future</a> green.	The amendment aims to make the text more coherent, circling back to the frames and narratives that are evoked at the beginning of the text.	Louise Hoon louise.hoon@groen.be



Amendments to B-R1: More than Ever: Let's Make Our Future Green						
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment	Contact
58	AM-107-2	SMS– Zeleni Evrope	social justice, and a united European future is achievable. It is achievable in society, in every member state, and in the European Union as a whole.	<p><b>Insert from line 106 to 107:</b></p> <p>social justice, and a united European future is achievable. It is achievable in society, in every member state, and in the European Union as a whole.</p> <p><a href="#">In addition to unity, achieving all the set goals requires a significant improvement in internal democratic processes within the EGP itself, our transparency, and, above all, honesty, because otherwise, we will not be able to sovereignly challenge authoritarian leaders as long as our internal processes are similar to the processes against political opponents, independent journalists, NGOs and others in countries, where we accuse leaders of authoritarianism.</a></p>	** Unfortunately, we in SMS Zeleni only fully noticed the essential lack of democracy, transparency and fairness in the EGP when the co-chairs decided to implement the termination of membership procedure, where SMS Zeleni had no right to present responses to the unfounded allegations of the fact-finding mission to the committee and after the committee's decision was made SMS Zeleni had no right to present responses to the congress delegates. Moreover, we were even promised that we would be able to send a response in the same way as the proposal	Igor Jurišič igor@jurisic.si
59	AM-108-1	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	Over the next five years, we will not stop fighting for it. The future is green.	<p><b>Insert in line 108:</b></p> <p>Over the next five years, we will not stop fighting for it. The future is green <a href="#">and fair</a>.</p>		Benoît Bourges bbourges@yahoo.fr

\*\* full text explanation SMS AM 107-2

Unfortunately, we in SMS Zeleni only fully noticed the essential lack of democracy, transparency and fairness in the EGP when the co-chairs decided to implement the termination of membership procedure, where SMS Zeleni had no right to present responses to the unfounded allegations of the fact-finding mission to the committee and after the committee's decision was made SMS Zeleni had no right to present responses to the congress delegates. Moreover, we were even promised that we would be able to send a response in the same way as the proposal for termination of membership was sent, but when we tried to do so, it was rejected even after we strictly followed the instructions. Moreover, we were additionally offered the missing e-mail addresses of the EGP members, which we are waiting for in vain for 12 days, and we are convinced that the co-chairs see the only way they can exclude the SMS Zeleni from the EGP that at least 3/4 of delegates will not be informed of the real facts, but only by the decision of the committee, which is based on the fact-finding mission document, where, apart from two minor errors, which we in the SMS Zeleni also acknowledged and immediately corrected, everything else is either misleading or untrue; including the mention of an official website of the Ministry of the Interior. We deliberately did not write in the document itself that our internal processes are less democratic and transparent than those in the countries whose leaders we accuse of authoritarianism, although I do not know of an example from these countries where the prosecutor's office would accept a proposal 3 days before the hearing of a key witness, which did not happen in Hungary, nor Belarus, but in the EGP. Namely, based on interviews, including this with me on 7 October 2024, the committee decided to propose the Termination of our membership to the Congress on 4 October 2024, which means that the decision was made in advance before they had all the necessary information and before they could form an opinion based on real facts. I do not intend to go into the content itself, as it is not the subject of this amendment, but rather provide it to you at this link (<https://we.tl/t-GDdKfkfiSg>) to support the amendment and the explanation because, without insight into the actual situation, it would be difficult to believe that this really happened and is still happening within the EGP.